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Questions and Answers – 1
Q: What type of contract award is anticipated?

A: See L.8 (page 36) of the Request for Proposals (RFP).

Q: What is meant by “Facilities Capitol Cost of Money (FCCM)”?

A: FCCM is defined at FAR 31.205-10 (see link below). (http://acquisition.gov/far/current/html/Subpart%2031_2.html#wp1095552)

Q: The RFP refers to the STIPDG as having been in existence for almost two decades.  Who is the most recent contractor and/or major subcontractors?

A: The most recent previous contractor for this procurement was the Center for Transportation Training, Education and Research, Inc. (CTTER).  Any information regarding subcontractors will have to come from the prime contractor.

Q:  Will the Program Coordinator be provided with workspace at the Department of Transportation facilities?

A: No, the Program Coordinator will not be provided workspace at the DOT facilities.

Q: Please confirm that NO past performance narrative is to be included in Section C – Past Performance.

A: No past performance narrative is to be included in Section C – Past Performance.

Q: Section C, Task A.2 (page 4) indicates that the contractor shall be responsible for contact information for all interns, “… and be able to respond to all intern related emergencies, including, but not limited to, medical and personal emergencies.”  Please clarify the contractor’s responsibility to respond to medical and personal emergencies.  
A: The contractor is responsible for responding to medical and personal emergencies in a responsible, logical, and expeditious manner.  FHWA does not expect the contractor to provide EMS services.

Q: Section C, Task C.4 (page 7) indicates that stipend payments must be made no less than bi-weekly.  Would FHWA consider a semi-monthly pay cycle instead?

A: A semi-monthly pay cycle would be acceptable.

Q: What is the anticipated start date of the contract?

A: FHWA hopes to have this contract awarded as soon as possible.  For proposal purposes, offerors shall use February 1, 2008, as the planned start date.  The actual contract start date may be later than February 1, 2008.

Q: Section G.9 (page 17) discusses fixed labor rates and labor categories; however, Section L.8 (page 36) indicates that a cost plus fixed fee contract is anticipated.  Please clarify.

A: FHWA anticipates awarding a cost reimbursement or cost plus fixed fee contract.  Therein, the labor rates are fixed as proposed/negotiated until such time that they are modified as allowed by the contract.
Q: Section G.10 (page 17) indicates that the contractor shall obtain exemption from state and local room taxes incurred while traveling; however, some states do not allow an exemption based on working under contract for the U.S. Government.  Please provide information on other provisions that will allow contractor personnel to claim exemption from state and local taxes.

A: The contractor shall obtain exemptions from state and local room taxes incurred whenever possible.  FHWA acknowledges that this is not always possible.  More information on states that provide some form of tax exemption for travel can be found at: http://www.gsa.gov/Portal/gsa/ep/contentView.do?P=MTT&contentId=16366&contentType=GSA_OVERVIEW.
Q: Section L.9 indicates that Part I – Offer shall include Section B, with completed prices, and that Part 1 – Offer shall be included in the same binder with Part II – Technical/Staffing.  Please confirm this is correct.

A: This is correct.
